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Economic Programs 
Webinar Series

• Monthly webinars on key topics

• Follow real-life use cases

• Recorded and posted for later 
reference

• Learn more at 
https://www.census.gov/data/training-
workshops.html
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https://www.census.gov/data/training-workshops.html


Today’s Webinar

• Focus on the Census Bureau data 
available for Employment in the U.S.

• Related data also available from 
other federal and state agencies

• Our use case:  Exploring changing 
diversity of Minnesota’s workforce by 
industry and geography
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“Diversity in Greater Minnesota” by 
Cameron Macht, Regional Analysis & 
Outreach Manager, Department of 
Employment and Economic 
Development of Minnesota

https://mn.gov/deed/assets/dec-2015-
TRENDS-Cameron_tcm1045-202488.pdf
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• The U.S. Census Bureau is the federal government’s largest 
statistical agency.

• We conduct more than 130 censuses and surveys each year, 
including 

- The Decennial Census – the once-a-decade population and 
housing count of all 50 states and U.S. territories

- The American Community Survey – the ongoing annual survey 
of the nation’s population 

- The Economic Census – the official five-year measure of 
American businesses

• Our mission is to serve as the leading source of quality data about 
America’s people, places, and economy. 

About the Census Bureau
Decennial Population 

and Housing Census

Every 10 years

Economic Census

Every 5 years

Census of Governments

Every 5 years

American Community Survey

Annual

Annual Retail Trade

Annual

Plus more than 130

demographic and economic 

surveys every year
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• Census Bureau Economic Surveys are a key source for official statistics companies can use: 

– Monthly and Quarterly are small sample surveys that provide the most TIMELY data available

– Annual surveys have larger samples and provide the most up-to-date TREND data available

– Every 5 years, the Economic Census measures all businesses and provides the most COMPREHENSIVE data 
available 

• These surveys set the standard for U.S. economic statistics, and are fueled by the data provided by individual businesses

Census Economic Surveys

Monthly 
and Quarterly 

Surveys

Annual Surveys

Economic Census – Every 5 years



Key Economic Census Terms

• NAICS (North American Industry Classification System)

– Our primary data dimension

• Establishments (vs. Companies, Firms, etc.) 

– Our collection/tabulation level

• Employers (vs. Nonemployers)

– Most programs only cover employer businesses

– Non-employers: Self-employed individuals

• U.S. Code Title 13 and 26
– Protects business privacy and confidentiality
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https://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/
https://www.census.gov/history/www/reference/privacy_confidentiality/title_13_us_code.html


What do we typically think of when we talk about 
business employment?

• The workers in businesses

– Employer businesses

– Nonemployer businesses (self-employed)

• The residents in an area and what type of businesses they work for

– Labor force status

– Primary job vs other jobs(?)

– Industry & Occupation

• The connection between where people live and where they work
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How many people work at businesses 
physically located in Minnesota and in 

the Twin Cities?

• Use the data from the County Business Patterns
program
– 2-digit (sector) thru 6-digit (US Industry) NAICS codes 

for all sectors 
• # of employment, annual payroll, and first quarter payroll

• Nation, states, metropolitan areas, counties, and ZIP Codes

• Annual data thru 2015

• Key data tools: American FactFinder and Census 
Business Builder
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Census Data Tools

American FactFinder
https://factfinder.census.gov/faces/na

v/jsf/pages/index.xhtml

Census Business Builder
https://www.census.gov/data/data-

tools/cbb.html



Key Census Business Employment Data Features
• Most programs cover employees of Employer Business only

– Nonemployer Statistics covers self-employed; Survey of Business Owners covers both

• Government owned/operated businesses excluded from most programs
– Plus other selected exclusions

• Business data is based on where the business is physically located
– Not where worker lives

• Employment data counts each worker no matter how many jobs they have
– A single worker could be counted 2+ times

• No distinction between full-time vs. part-time
– No adjustment made to Full Time Equivalent

• Employment typically shown (breakout of Production vs. Other for some industries)
• Employment data broken out by 2- thru 6-digit NAICS code

– This presentation will focus on 2-digit NAICS sectors, but could drill down to full detail
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Additional Employment Data from the 
Economic Census

• Nation, states, counties, metropolitan areas, and economic places

• For selected sectors, data also on production workers, other workers, and hours worked

• Data by business size, class of customer, franchise status, and other dimensions

13 Source:  2012 Economic Census



Employment Data in the 
Survey of Business Owners

• Data published by characteristics of the business owner and 
the business 

– Race, ethnicity, gender, and veteran status of business owner

– Home-based, family-owned, size

• 2- thru selected 6-digit NAICS breakouts

• Nation, state, metro areas, counties, and economic places
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975,052

208,178

3,572,57739,001
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Number of Paid Employees in the U.S. by Race: 
2012
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American Indian and Alaska
Native
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Native Hawaiian and Other
Pacific Islander

Some other race

Publicly held and other firms
not classifiable
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Number of Paid Employees in Minnesota by 
Race: 2012

White

Black or African American
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Asian

Native Hawaiian and Other
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Some other race

Publicly held and other firms
not classifiable

Source:  2012 Survey of Business Owners

Number of Paid Employees by Race by Geography 
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Number of Paid Employees by Race by County



How many businesses report 
employment data in Minnesota and 

selected counties?

• Use the data on nonemployer businesses from 
Nonemployer Statistics
– 2-digit (sector) thru 6-digit (US Industry) NAICS 

codes for all sectors 
• # Establishments, Total Receipts

• Nation, states, metropolitan areas, and counties

• Annual data thru 2015

• Key data tools: American FactFinder and
Census Business Builder

17

Census Data Tools
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How many people live in MN and the 
Twin Cities and what type of 
businesses do they work for?

• Use the data from the American Community 
Survey
– Employment status, weeks and hours worked, full-

time/part-time and year-round/part-year status 
– Breakouts for many demographic and socio-

economic groups
– Nation, states, counties, places, metropolitan 

statistical areas (MSAs), tracts, and block groups.

• Key data tools: American FactFinder and the 
ACS Home Page

20

Census Data Tools

ACS Home Page: 

https://www.census.gov/programs-
surveys/acs/

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/


Key ACS Employment Data Features
• Covers employees of Employer Business and Self-Employed
• Government owned/operated businesses (and Governments) 

included
• Employment data is based on where the worker lives

– Not where business is physically located

• Employment data counts each worker only once based upon 
primary job

• No distinction between full-time vs. part-time
– No adjustment made to Full Time Equivalent

• Employment data broken out by Occupation and other dimensions
• Industry breakout doesn’t match NAICS
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• Total Population 16+
– US: 257,950,721
– MN: 4,375523
– Hennepin County: 

987,947
– Ramsey County: 428,148

• Total Population 16+ in the 
Labor Force
– US: 162,892,043
– MN: 3,040,524
– Hennepin County: 

710,025
– Ramsey County: 294,069

• Total “workers” in MN 
from Econ Programs: 
3,009,692
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• Detailed data also 
available by

– Class of worker 
(private sector, gov, 
self-employed, 
unpaid family 
workers)

– Income and benefits

– Health insurance 
coverage

– Commuting to work
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Where do workers in Minnesota and 
in the Twin Cities live and work?

• Use the data from the Longitudinal Employer-
Household Dynamics Program
– Covers employer business only

• Data Variables include Employment, Job Creation, 
Job Destruction, Hires, Separations, Turnovers, and 
Worker Reallocation 
– Available by industry, detailed geography, worker and 

firm characteristics

• Key data tool: QWI Explorer, J2J Explorer, and 
OnTheMap
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Census Data Tools

OnTheMap

https://qwiexplorer.ces.census.gov/static/explore.html
https://j2jexplorer.ces.census.gov/
https://onthemap.ces.census.gov/


What is Local Employment Dynamics (LED) data?

It is the set of public use statistics derived from the LEHD 
jobs microdata

The LEHD Program 
at Census
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Local Employment Dynamics: Public Use Data Products

OnTheMap/LEHD Origin-Destination Employment 
Statistics (LODES)

The Quarterly Workforce Indicators 
(QWI)

• Employment
• Job Creation, Job Destruction, Hires, 

Separations, Turnover
• By industry, county, CBSA, state, 

Workforce Investment Area (WIA) and 
worker characteristics

• Employment at the Census block level by where workers 
live and work

• Popular uses - local economic development, business 
site selection, and emergency planning
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Job-to-Job Flows 
(J2J)

• Traces worker 
movement
through 
industries, 
geographic labor 
markets, and 
to/from 
employment



QWI Explorer
 32 Quarterly Workforce   

Indicators

 Flexible Pivot Table and 

Map/Chart interface

 Data on detailed interactions 

between firms and workers 

include employment, employment 

change (individual and firm), and 

earnings

 Analyze/report by worker 

demographics: age, earnings, 

race, ethnicity, educational 

attainment, and sex

 Analyze/report by firm 

characteristics: NAICS 

classification (sector, 3, 4), firm 

age, and firm size 

 Quarterly data very current   

(9-12 months old) 

 National and 50 states available    

(plus DC)
27



Manufacturing Jobs by Race or Origin, 1995-2014
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What States Do Manufacturing Workers in 
Minnesota Come From?
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J2J Explorer
 40 Measures of Worker 

Reallocation

 Six Visualization Modules with a 

flexible dashboard interface

Export reports to Excel or CSV

Trace worker movements through 

industries, geographic labor 

markets, and to/from employment

Analyze/report by origin and 

destination geographies:

national and state-level 

tabulations

 Analyze/report by origin and 

destination firm characteristics:

NAICS Sector, firm age, and firm size

 Analyze/report by worker 

demographics: age, earnings, race, 

ethnicity, educational attainment, and 

sex

 Data updated every quarter 
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Diversity in Manufacturing in Minnesota
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Earnings Increased More for Job Changers Whose 
New Jobs were in Minneapolis
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Workforce Diversity by Geography from 2010-2015
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OnTheMap

 Where do workers live?

 Where do residents work?

 What are the commuter flows 

of a particular area?

 Analyze/report by worker 

demographics: age, earnings, 

race, ethnicity, educational 

attainment, and sex

 Analyze/report by firm 

characteristics: NAICS Sector, 

firm age, and firm size

 2002-2015 annual data 

50 states available (plus DC)

 User-selected areas 

 Based on Census Blocks

 Disclosure protection

 Flexible Inputs/Outputs

Recognized by United Nations as a major 

U.S. statistical innovation
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Where Workers Work and Where Workers Live
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Takeaways: Why Are LED Data Tools Important?

36

• Accessibility 

• “Explorability”

• Provide context

• Visualizations lead to insight 

• Promote/market the data

• Provide “value-add” for our state partners



To sum up:

Questions? Comments?
Please contact:

Earlene Dowell
Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics 

Program, US Census
Earlene.KP.Dowell@census.gov

The Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics Program links 
existing business and jobs data to create new sources of local, 
detailed, labor market information using the following data 
tools:

-- QWI
-- OnTheMap
-- J2J Explorer
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https://qwiexplorer.ces.census.gov/
https://onthemap.ces.census.gov/
https://j2jexplorer.ces.census.gov/


What else can you tell me about the 
labor force in Minnesota?

• Current Employment Statistics (CES)
– Employment by industry - ‘the payroll survey’
– http://www.bls.gov/ces/

• Current Population Survey (CPS)
– Employment status and demographics - ‘the household 

survey’
– http://www.bls.gov/cps/

• Local Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS)
– Monthly estimates of total employment and unemployment 

(Bureau of Labor Statistics)
– http://www.bls.gov/lau/

38

http://www.bls.gov/ces/
http://www.bls.gov/cps/
http://www.bls.gov/lau/


Where did all this great 
business data come from, and 

how can we ensure it’s quality?

• Promote usage of and response to our 
ongoing Monthly, Quarterly, and Annual 
businesses surveys

• Promote response to our 
baseline/benchmark Economic Census

39

Response Promotion
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About the Economic Census 

• The U.S. Census Bureau measures the nation’s population 
once every 10 years. It also measures U.S. businesses every 
5 years with the Economic Census

• The next Economic Census will be conducted in the second 
quarter of 2018. Companies report their 2017 year-end 
numbers

• Response is required by law

• Responses are confidential. Company data is used for 
statistical purposes only. The Census Bureau is required by 
law to keep your information private and secure

• Response is required online. This reduces the time needed 
for completion, improves accuracy, and provides significant 
cost savings for taxpayers

• Results from the Economic Census are free and available to 
guide business decisions and policy-making
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Information Required

The Economic Census asks for the 
following information by location

• Employer Identification Number

• Physical location

• Primary business activity

• Sales, receipts, or revenue

• Employment and payroll

• Industry-specific questions

• New data on retail health clinics and on 
management practices of health care service 
providers
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Economic Census Response 
• Program launches in May 2018

- Official letters mailed with web address and unique 
company code to access online survey

- Deadline for response is June 12, 2018

• Respondents will be instructed to set up online 
account on secure website to complete survey 

- New requirement for Census Bureau economic surveys

- Similar to other online accounts with email username, 
password, security questions

• Key changes include

- Online response requirement, new reporting instrument 
for businesses with multiple locations, change in data 
collection timeframe

• Help will be available online and via telephone

• Informational website launched in February
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Communications to Organizations
Three dates to remember: “9-8-7”

Communications materials to inform membership are available 
for download at: www.census.gov/EconomicCensus
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Calendar Templates by Vertex42.com © 2017 Vertex42 LLC. Free to Print.https://www.vertex42.com/calendars/2018.html
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May June July AugustApril 9th
Communications Campaign 
launches. Organizations asked to 
distribute advance information   
to membership – “Economic 
Census is Coming in early May” 
with “How to Prepare” kit.
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May 8th
Official letters with online access 
codes are arriving at respondent 
businesses.  Organizations asked 
to distribute “Arrival” email with 
invitation to “How to Respond” 
Webinar held week of May 14th.
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7

June 7th
Organizations asked to distribute 
“Due Date Reminder” email to  
membership and additional 
communications in advance of 
Economic Census response 
deadline – June 12th



Economic Programs 
Webinar Series

• Next webinar scheduled for May 24th

• Will cover the various types of data 
available from the Census Bureau on 
“Governments” (Public Sector) 
– Numbers of Governments
– Government Employment
– Government Finances

• Learn more at 
https://www.census.gov/data/training-
workshops.html

44

https://www.census.gov/data/training-workshops.html
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Q & A and Thank You!

Contact Us At:
Lynda.Lee@census.gov

301-763-3044

Earlene.KP.Dowell@census.gov

301-763-9628

To schedule additional training with a Census Data 

Dissemination Specialist in your area, please call:

844-Ask-Data

Or email us at:

census.askdata@census.gov



Reference Materials
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www.census.gov/eos/www/naics

• A hierarchical classification system that groups establishments into industries based 
on the business activities in which they are primarily engaged.

• A comprehensive system covering the entire field  of business activities.

• Used to collect, tabulate, analyze, and disseminate statistics.

• A common language used among the United States, Canadian,  and Mexican 
statistical agencies

• Updated every five years

47

North  American  Industry Classification System (NAICS)



11
Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and 
Hunting

53 Real Estate and Rental and Leasing

21
Mining, Quarrying, and Oil and Gas 
Extraction

54
Professional, Scientific, and Technical 
Services

22 Utilities 55
Management of Companies and 
Enterprises

23 Construction 56
Administrative and Support and Waste 
Management and Remediation Services

31-33 Manufacturing 61 Educational Services

42 Wholesale Trade 62 Health Care and Social Assistance

44-45 Retail Trade 71 Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation

48-49 Transportation and Warehousing 72 Accommodation and Food Services

51 Information 81
Other Services (except Public 
Administration)

52 Finance and Insurance 92 Public Administration

NAICS Structure - 20 Sectors

48
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DescriptionCodeLevel

Information

Broadcasting (except Internet)

Radio and Television Broadcasting

Radio Broadcasting

Radio Stations

51

515

5151

51511

515112

Sector

Subsector

Industry Group

Industry

U.S. Industry

NAICS Hierarchy



American Community Survey 

• The American Community Survey (ACS) is a nationwide ongoing survey 
designed to provide communities with reliable and timely demographic, social, 
economic, and housing data for congressional districts, counties, places, and 
other localities each year 

o Public officials, planners, and entrepreneurs use this information to assess 
the past and plan the future.

o It has an annual sample size of about 3.5 million addresses across the 
United States and Puerto Rico and includes both housing units and group 
quarters (e.g., nursing homes and prisons)

o The large sample size and extensive demographic detail of the ACS allows 
for a more in-depth analysis on small geographies than may be possible 
with other national surveys

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs.html/
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American Community Survey 
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs.html/
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• The ACS provides information 
on workers in approximately 
260 industry classifications

• In addition to industry data, 
the ACS captures over 500 
reported occupation 
classifications 


